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From: Scholl, Matthew
To: Dodson, Donna F
Subject: Do you know this guy?
Date: Monday, February 15, 2016 1:06:10 PM


http://scienceforglobalpolicy.org/staff/dr-george-h-atkinson/


Runs a non-profit called Institute for Science and Global Policy. He wants to have coffee with me this week. 
Met him at GMU thing and he was interested in what the world is thinking and planning for PQC. I think he 
wants to do a workshop or something on it.


Dr. Atkinson is an Emeritus Professor of Chemistry, Biochemistry and Optical Science at the 
University of Arizona. His professional career includes academic teaching, research, 
administration, roles as a corporate founder and executive, and public service at the federal level. 
He is former Head of the Department of Chemistry at the University of Arizona, the founder of a 
laser sensor company serving the semiconductor industry, and Science and Technology Advisor 
(STAS) to U.S. Secretaries of State Colin Powell and Condoleeza Rice. In 2014, Dr. Atkinson was 
named president of Sigma Xi, The Scientific Research Society. Based on principles derived from 
his personal experiences, he launched the ISGP in 2008 as a new type of international forum in 
which credible experts provide governmental and societal leaders with the objective 
understanding of the science and technology that can be reasonably anticipated to help shape the 
increasingly global societies of the 21st century.
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